EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
March 11, 2024
7:00

o CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
o Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

e CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

e SEWER REPORTS

e Director of Public Work’s Report
e Pennoni Engineer’s Report
e Big Fish Environmental Report

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e February 12, 2024

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Company Invoice # Amount Paid?
Pennoni 1211383 | $2,698.50
Pennoni 1211389 | $4,235.75
Pennoni 1211391 | $3,658.25
Pennoni 1211393 $725.00
Pennoni 1211395 $649.75
Pennoni for Insituform Technologies -
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair | Change Order #1 | -$3,650.00
Pennoni for Insituform Technologies - Payment
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair Application #3 | $12,870.00
Pennoni for Zimmerman Environmental - Payment
RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement Application #1 | $31.183.78
Pennoni for Lenni Electric - RCSTP UV Payment
Disinfection System Replacement Application#2 | $3,541.86
Lenni Electric 240120 | $3,980.40 | paid
Lenni Electric 240243 | $2,149.78 paid
Maillie 103567 $500.00 paid
Yale Electric Supply $124857173.001 $141.57 paid
Kappe Associates 24-093-M | $1,427.00 | paid
Kappe Associates 24-097-M $450.00 | paid
Xylem Water Solutions 3556D12150 | $33,647.00 paid
Mainline Concrete & Supply 531831 $356.00 paid
CB Dombach and Son 4041 $800.00 paid

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendas\03-11-24\Meeting Materials\03-11-2024 Agenda.doc




e LIAISON REPORTS

¢ FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. February 2024

¢ OLD BUSINESS

e 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek plant compliance

January & February were in compliance and met all
requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Update construction as it moves forward

RCSTP LV Disinfection System

Temporary setups are in production.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1% Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building,

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

Caustic soda functionality

Study sewer line expansion

o NEW BUSINESS

e CAPACITY REQUESTS

e ANY OTHER MATTER

o CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

o PUBLIC COMMENT

* ADJOURNMENT

FAData\Shared Data\Agendasi™Municipal Authority Agendasi2024 MA Agendas\03-11-24\Meeling Materials\03-11-2024 Agenda.doc




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
6410-892-7T171

Date: March 11, 2024

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 867,548 per day.

Meters:
s  Were read on a daily basis
¢ Calibration was completed two weeks ago.
o While working on the Westtown Way meter, we found a piece of flat steel stuck
in the flume. The technician said that was raising the flow by an estimated
200,000 gallon per day. The rest of the meters were fine.

C.C. Collection:
o &I {Infiltration & Inflow):

o Woe have been busy looking for 1&1. We have located several areas that will require
additional investigation.

o Pipe Data View is scheduled for televising and cleaning at the end of month. We will
be televising with our equipment as well. The company that completed the work on
the interceptor will be utilized to take care of the leaks we focate.

o While looking for 1&I, we found a manhole knocked off along West Chester Pike.

e The sewer lines along the Pike were in need of cleaning, so we cleaned from Rose Hill

Apartments down to Westtown Way.

e We still need to regrade the swale behind the Milltown Stores and cover the lateral lines
that have been exposed from the recent rains.

e Pump stations were visited on a daily basis, wet wells were washed down, and fuel was
checked in the generators.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ The contractor has completed most of the work on the interceptor. | believe they have
two manholes left to repair.
e We started the sewer extension along Reservoir Road and the pipe work should be
completed on 3/8/24. When that is done, the area will be graded, raked, seeded, and
strawed.




R.C. Collection:
» The stations were visited on a daily basis with no real problems to report.
¢ We are also looking for 1&| on this system.

Ridley Creek Plant:
¢ The PWD formed up the walls for the new UV system and the pad for the new generator
{see pictures). The forms have been stripped on both projects. The UV channel needs to
set for two weeks and once that is done, we can begin to install the rest of the
equipment. The new generator is due in late March.

Alarms: 16, all weather-related
PA One Calls: 87

Monthly Rainfall: 2.07"

Lateral Repairs or Caps: No lateral repairs; 12 caps

Woest Goshen Information: According to Mike Moffa, the Westtown pump station is being
worked on, as the electrical components have arrived. He said it should be completed in June.




J

P
{

D

.l...)./.l..

s --— I

l..l.\

,////é,, s __ﬁ?






















Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER'S REPORT
March 8, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)
e Caustic Soda Conversion — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Once the outdoor emergency shower
is installed, the tank can be put into operation.

We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual information for the system that was submitted to the Township
and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review so that the Manual can be finalized.

e UV Disinfection System —The temporary bypass system remains active.

Public Works performed construction to raise the concrete walls of the UV channel. Concrete was poured on
February 29. The concrete is being allowed to cure for a few weeks. Installation of the UV module in the
permanent raised channel be performed thereafter.

An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

e}

Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023

Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023

Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023

Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — Mid-March 2024 (end of initial curing)
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024

Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (+30 days of 2nd NTP) — April 8, 2024

Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel - April 8-22, 2024

Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel = April 23, 2024

Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 23-May 7, 2024
Construction Completed — Mid-May 2024

cC 000000 O0CO0 O0O0

Zimmerman drilled two test holes in the CMU walls on February 27. One had grout and the other did not. It is
unknown how frequent the grouting is. Our structural department is designing an amended mounting system
for the jib crane accordingly.

We reviewed Lenni's second payment application for the temporary and permanent electrical work completed
and provided a payment recommendation letter.

We processed Zimmerman'’s first payment application for the temporary general contract work and provided a
payment recommendation letter.

e Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel generator for
fabrication in early March 2023. As of December 13, the estimated ship date is March 26, 2024.

We prepared electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new generator for use by the Township
in construction. It is our understanding that the concrete slab was subsequently constructed by Public Works.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

¢ Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The Contractor, Insituform, has completed all manhole pressure grouting and
pipe grouting work with the exception of one manhole with infiltration that was identified during construction.
Insituform also still needs to perform manhole-to-manhole cured-in-place piping for one sewer run. We are
awaiting their schedule to complete the work.

We also processed the Contractor’s third payment application and provided a recommendation letter.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 10of 2



EGMAU24001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority March 8, 2024 Page 2 of 2

New Connections
« Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

e 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We reviewed a revised Land Development Plan
submission and provided comments to the design consultant, including comments on the proposed sanitary
sewer extension alignment and other sewer design aspects.

e 1712 E. Boot Road - No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

e 14 Reservoir Road - We prepared the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer and submitted it to the Design
Consultant, who then submitted it to PADEP.

Chapter 94 Reports

e We continued preparation of the 2023 Chapter 94 Reports for the Ridley Creek, Chester Creek, and Westtown
systems. The reports will be submitted to PADEP by the March 31 deadline.

END OF REPORT



Big Fish

Environmental Services Inc.

RCSTP Monthly Operations Report

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for February 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for January 2024. Chemical
usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminum sulfate
solution volumes decreased slightly to a daily average of 79.1 from the previous standard of 79.3
gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge
dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical
issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Table 1
February 2024- Final Effluent - Outfall 001
Flow CBODS Total Nitrogen TSS NH4-N Total Phosphorus | Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Geo Geo
Discharge Limitations| Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | meonth | Mean | Mean
0.75 10 62 Report | Report 10 62 7.0 44 0.5 3 200 1,000
inst. Max 20 94 15 94 14 d
Sample Date
February 6, 2024 0.341 2.5 7.1 4,75 13.5 6.0 17.1 0.10 0.28 0.20 0.57 1 0.0000
February 13, 2024 0.548 2.8 12.8 5.37 24.5 4.0 18.3 0.10 0.46 0.19 0.87 i 0.0000
February 20, 2024 0.502 2.5 10.5 6,22 26.0 5.0 20.9 0.10 0.42 0.10 0.42 1 0.0000
February 27, 2024
Average 0.464 2.6 10.1 5.45 214 5.0 18.8 0.10 0.39 0.16 0.62 1
Minimum 0.341 2.5 7.1 4,75 13.5 4.0 17.1 0.10 0.28 0.10 0.42 1
Maximum 0.548 2.8 12.8 6.22 26.0 6.0 20.9 0.10 0.46 0.20 0.87 1

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for February
2024. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.16 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples were consistently in single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 5.0 mg/L
compared to the discharge limitation of 10 mg/L.

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during
February. The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service.

There was no discharge to Applebrook golf course (Outfall 002) for the month of February



Table 2 presents the pollutant data for the influent wastewater collected at the doghouse manhole
during February 2024.

Table 2
February 2024 - Influent Wastewaster
Phosphorus,Total
Flow BODS CBODS 155 NHE-N TEN, mgft ,mafi
Design Basis mg/l |lbsfday | mafi |Ibs/day| mg/L [lbs/day| mg/L ilbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L |Ibs/day
MGDR
Average 335 2,058 NA NA 320 2,001 32 200 48 301 2.1 57
Sample Date
February 6, 2024 0.319 110 293 103 274 60 160 24.5 65 37.7 106 3.9 10.4
February 13, 2024 0.4498 338 1,272 306 1,148 250 1,088 36.5 137 61.8 232 7.2 27,1
February 20, 2024 0.3567 376G 1,101 333 i 99_1 330 982 30.1 90 5.6 171 . 748 223 _
February 27, 2024 |- o5l R il SRy R B L i e e ] e e e
Average 0.375 273 888 247 804 227 743 30.4 97 G52.4 168 6.21 19.9
Minimum 0.319 110 293 103.0 274 60 160 24.5 65 37.7 100 3.92 10.4
Maximum 0,450 376 1,272 333 1,148 330 1,088 36,5 137 61.8 232 748 274
PA DEP
No activity

Pennoni Associates

The UV system replacement project continues.

Significant Rainfall

During February, there were six (6) days when rainfall occurred. Significant events happened on:
2/13 0.55"

The total precipitation for the month was 1.45 inches of rain.

Chemical Data

Daily Average

Soda Ash. pounds 300 8700

Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 79.1 2,294
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 21,386 449 109

*21 days of sludge dewatenng

There was an increase of 62,948 gallons of sludge dewatering during the month compared to last
month. After installing the new inline grinder on the siudge feed line last month, there was no
downtime on sludge dewatering from clogs.

Page 2 of 3



Minor Preventative Mainfenance

Fiushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and laboratory.

Maior Repairs or Upgrades

2/2  Old UV system was removed from channel so concrete work could begin.
2/14  SBR blower #2 drive belts were replaced. Motor and blower were realigned.
2/28 SBR blower #5 drive belts were replaced. Motor and blower were realigned.

2/29 Concrete was poured to raise the UV channel walls to accommodate the new equipment.

Flow Data
e : January 2024 L
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
'"g‘éfg;‘f;‘f%sg‘ji’gﬁ;‘° 10.481 361,398 483,340
Influent Wastewater to 13.366 460,880 638,048
Internal Recycle 2.885 89,482 178,138
Treated Effluent to Disc 12,767 440,249 616,296
Final Effluent Discharge 12 339 425,000 583,000
Applebrook Golf Course No Discharge No Discharge No Discharge

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no major high-flow events during February.

Page 3 of 3



DO =1 SN b B D —

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
February 12, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
February 12, 2024 at 7:00 pm, at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujcik, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio

Kevin Cummings

Also in attendance were: Mark Miller (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis (Pennoni
representative), Michele Truitt (Supervisor), Dave Ware (Finance Director) and Patrick
McKenna (Attorney).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board FPC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmenial Protection PM — Prevention Maintenarice

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
I&! — Inflow & Infiltration SBR - Sequencing Baich Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plast S5O — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Dana asked for a moment of silence for our Military and EMT.

Dana asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report
None

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for February 12, 2023

PA Rural Water Association

Kevin and several other employees applied to get their Sewer Plant Operator Licenses. The PA Rural
Water Association Manager, Paul Giunta, called me and asked if our guys were aware of how much

math and bioscience was involved in getting operators’ licenses. After speaking with Paul and
Kevin, our guys decided to obtain their collection licenses. On January 25" & 26™ they took the

course that readied them for the exam. Testing dates and locations will be announced in February.

MA 2-12-24 draft 1



._.
S D00 ~3 O B b —

L i i L~ S S U VLR PU SR UC IR UG SRR U IR VS IR U6 B S B PR NG 5 B NG T N S N T N T NG T N 3 N

Rural Water will assist our guys to get them through the testing by setting up temporary meters and
smoke testing, Rural Water’s assistance is courtesy of the state, so there is no cost to the township. 1
will be using Rural Water to assist as we start the I&l investigation.

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 912,910 gallons per day.

Meters: The meters were read on a daily basis. Flows are all over the place and we are in the
process of identifying the areas to concentrate on. Our goal is to go out at night and pull manholes to
check flows. We will be setting up portable flowmeters in the areas we suspect of [&1.

C.C. Collection:

o After the Artic temperatures and high winds, we rented a tree chipper on tracks to clear the
sewer right-of-ways on all three systems. The worse was the interceptor line. 1 estimate that they ran
60 trees through this chipper. At one point, only generators were running the sewer plant, Hunt
Country, and Ashbridge. Our guys worked around the clock, clearing what trees they could from
streets. Line Road was like a war zone. Once it was daylight, we went up to the smallest street in the
township, Ivy Lane, which was blocked with trees and wires. We cleared the trees so the residents
could get out. We’re not sure how long it took PECO to get power to them.

o All pump stations were visited on a daily basis. All generators’ fluid levels were checked.
Due to long outages, we filled our 500-gallon tank and went to each station to fill the generators.

223-225 Baldwin Dr.

o Saturday, February 3'%: 1 received a call from the 911 center for a lateral clog at 225
Baldwin Dr. We plunged the trap, which cleared the sewage, then used the mini camera and found
what looked like a rock. We then brought out the sewer main camera to locate the block. Upon
further investigation, we found the lateral had been broken, not by a rock, but by a chunk of pipe.
We called in a PA One Call because we plan to excavate the broken lateral. We wili also be
installing a new trap and cleanout, While we were there, the neighbor came over reporting a similar
problem so we will be doing work on his lateral as well.

o Thursday, February 8%: We excavated the laterals 16 ft. deep, exposing electric, Verizon,
and water service lines, The irench caved in, taking out the water service. PW employees worked
until we found the lateral after the trench collapsed several more times. Once the lateral was located,
we removed the section of pipe along with the rock, installed a cleanout and stack at the right of the
line and backfilled with stone. Aqua was on site to repair the water service.

C.C. Interceptor:

e The line was physically inspected to make sure all the castings were secure, making sure
that all lids were bolted. Due to the recent storms, many trees came done. The areas between
Baldwin Drive and the Meadows Development, and from Grand Oak up to Wilson Dr. were the

worst.

e For I&] work, [ want to install the portable meters where the apartments and townhomes tie
in. Once we figure out the flows, we will work our way into the complexes.

R.C. Collection:
e We received a call for a possible lateral clog, but when [ got there, the resident showed me
what she thought was their lateral but it turned out to be their water shutoff valve box.

MA 2-12-24 draft 2



—
SN 00 = O LA B o B =

[N T I N T N T N T N T L T N T S e e O T T T S Sy
S ON W R W R e DD B0 IO L B WD DD —

28

29
30

31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41
42
43

s We kept an eye on Hunt Country during the power outage.
¢ The pump station was visited on a daily basis and routine maintenance was performed. We
had to call John Laidley to redo the set points for the pumps.

Ridlev Creek Plant

e The temporary UV system is up and running and the lab reports show we meet the
parameters. We assisted with the demo of the old UV system, in order to get the sand blasting
contractor in to do his work. Once the conerete is scarified, Chas and Steve will begin the task of
laying block to raise the walls.

o We filled the sandbags to block the control room and blower room, in the event that the
temporary pumps fail and the filters overflow.

o The new Muffin Monster and Moyne Sludge Pump have been installed. I utilized the
contractor with the assistance of Matthew, the plant operator.

¢ During the storm, Matthew stayed at the plant for over 24 hours.

Alarms: 42
PA1Calls: 110

Monthly Rainfall: 7.85”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 3 laterals, 6 caps

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated February 9, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

« Caustic Soda Conversion — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Once the outdoor emergency
shower is installed, the tank can be put into operation.

We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual information for the system that was submitted
to the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review so that the
Manual can be finalized.

s UV Disinfection System — Larger hoses (6" instead of 3” used in the first trial on January 3) were
purchased by Public Works and have been installed by the Contractor. A second bypass trial was run
on January 23. The trial was successful, and the temporary bypass system is now active. Sampling
results from the temporary bypass system thereafter were acceptable, so the existing UV system was
authorized to be removed.

The Township disassembled and removed the existing UV equipment on February 5.
Preparatory mechanical abrasion work for the permanent concrete channel raising was
performed by a separate contractor hired by the Township on February 7 and 8. Public Works
will begin concrete forming, reinforcing, and concrete placement work the week of February
12 and plans to finish around the end of February. The concrete is anticipated to be cured by

MA 2-12-24 draft 3



—_—
O ND e =1 O Ll LD

A ot
LR N % T O B

ok s ek
OGO =3 O

b D B
B = O

23

24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33

34

mid-March. Installation of the UV module in the permanent raised channel will subsequently
follow,
An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:
o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment ~ October 30, 2023
Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023
Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023
Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — February 5 to Mid-March 2024
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024
Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel {+30 days of 2nd NTP) — April 8, 2024
Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel - April 8-22, 2024
Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — April 23, 2024
Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel - April 23-May 7, 2024
Construction Completed — Mid-May 2024

0 0 0 000 C 0O 0 C

Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel
generator for fabrication in early March 2023. As of December 13, the estimated ship date is now
March 26, 2024. Premium Power Services will follow up with Cummins in February to confirm
manufacturing is still on track for this shipping date.

We are continuing to prepare electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new
generator for use by the Township in construction, and we expect to complete the plans by
February 23.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

]

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab —~ The contractor, Insituform, previously completed cleaning and
televising of all of the contracted sewers. We reviewed the videos, and there are only minor
deficiencies. We determined repairs for the deficiencies with Public Works. One scoped lateral pipe
lining repair was eliminated from the Contractor’s scope because Public Works was able to perform
an excavated repair that addressed the deficiency.

The Contractor has completed all manhole pressure grouting and pipe grouting work that was
included as part of the Base Bid items. Additional grouting of one manhole, one pipe joint, and one
lateral are required based on deficiencies discovered in the fieid. The Contractor still needs to
perform manhole-to-manhole cured-in-place piping for one sewer run. They temporarily demobilized
at the end of February and plan to remobilize in mid-March to complete the work.

We also processed the Contractor’s 2" payment application.

MA 2-12-24 draf 4



oo~ O L R R N

10
11

12
13

14

15

16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Hershey’s Mill Estates — The Contractor previously completed all punchlist work with the exception of
replacing a damaged PECO meter manhole lid at the top of the tennis court access drive. Public
Works is coordinating with PECO for this repair, so we have recommended that final payment {(which
was previously conditionally approved by the MA) be released. The project is therefore considered
complete.

Other Chester Creek Pipe Manhole Rehab — We provided Costars contractor contacts, budgetary
pricing, and scoping alternatives for rehabilitation of manholes with infiltration that Public Works has
identified.

New Connections

.

Millstone Meadows {1010 Hershey Mill Road) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.
301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously
installed, but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

Chapter 94 Reports

We began to assemble documentation and initiated preparation of the 2023 Chapter 94 Reports for
the Ridley Creek, Chester Creek, and Westtown systems.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for January 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for the month of December 2023,
Chemical usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminum
sulfate solution volumes increased slightly to a daily average of 79.3 gpd from the previous standard
of 77.8 gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the
sludge dewatering equipment or SBR freatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no
mechanical issues impacting production, There were no odor complaints during the month.

Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the January 8, 2024 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Invoices

1. Jack moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

a. Invoice #1207641 $ 521.50
b. Invoice #1207642 $ 1,755.50
¢, Invoice #1207643 $ 30275
d. Invoice #1207644 $  799.75
e. Invoice #1207645 $ 744.50

Carmen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

MA 2-12-24 draft 5



,_.
OO0~y P N —

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

2. Walter moved to approve payment of the following Rain for Rent invoices:
a. Invoice #1964926 $14,805.16 (paid)
b. Invoice #1965714 $ 4,069.12 (paid)
Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
3. Walter moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop Greenwood Invoice #285170 in the amount
of $528.50. Carmen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board — Walter mentioned that they are submitting annual information to Tree City.
For their outdoor education project, they may have a walk through Applebrook Park. Mark
mentioned that they had to remove some of the trees that were recently planted along the pipeline.

2. Board of Supervisors — Michele explained why some of the ABC renewals weren’t approved in
January. The Pipeline Task Force reported that biue hydrogen gas lines are coming in the mid-west.
It is a dangerous gas. The Task Force is working on an ordinance to prevent this pipeline from
coming through East Goshen.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware gave the following report:

Year to date January 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $32,103 in revenues (primarily from
Sewer Capital Reserve transfers) and $29,196 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs and
legal fees). The net result of operations is $2,907. As of January 31, 2024, the fund balance was

$10,469.

Old Business

1. RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement, Contract #RCSTP-2023-02 — Mike Ellis reported
that Lenni Electric Corp. has submitted the first invoice #1 for electrical work completed for the
subject project. Jack moved to approve payment of Payment Application #1 in the amount of
$4,296.24. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair, Contract #CCSS-2023 — Mike Ellis reported that
Insituform Technologies LL.C has submitted the second invoice which includes the cleaning and
televising of the sanitary sewer lines. Carmen moved to approve payment of Payment Application #2
in the amount of $20,340.00. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Goals — The goals were discussed with the following additions:
¢ Add “Construction” to RCSTP UV Disinfection System
¢ Add - Long Term “Financial” sustainability

New Business — None

Capacity Requests - None

Any Other Matter

1. Walter and Dana will be meeting with the Auditor on Thursday.

2. RCSTP UV Replacement Project — Pennoni requested a supplement payment for construction
phase services. Walter moved to approve a supplement payment of no more than $6,000.00 to

MA 2-12.24 draft 6



—
O D G0 ] S Ln e DD

B S S )
o XL T S R NG

Pennoni to continue construction phase services. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Walter seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, March 11, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 2-12-24 draft 7



INVOICE Remit Pay_ment To:
- Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827326

L__/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1211383

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 02/22/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU22004
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : RCSTP UV
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 02/11/2024

Construction Phase Services: Processed Pay Application #1 from Lenni Electric and reviewed certified payrolls,
responded to contractors' questions, construction site visits, attended temporary bypass system start-up, analysis and
recommendations to resolve bypass low flow rates, attended project review meeting at the plant with PADEP,
coordination and scheduling between contractors and plant operator, and responses to Public Works questions in
preparation for concrete channel raising work.

Invoice period is from 12/11/2023 through 2/11/2024, Effort in 2023 is invoiced at 2023 hourly rates. Effort in 2024 in
invoiced at 2024 hourly rates.

Phase 02 Construction Phase Services
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 4.00 149.00 596.00
Authority Engineer 9.00 163.00 1,377.00
Senlor Professional 1.00 145.00 145.00
Senior Professional .50 148.00 74.00
Assoclate Professional 1.00 111.00 111.00
Associate Professional 3.50 113.00 395.50
Totals 19.00 2,698.50
Total Labor 2,698.50
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,698.50 9,951.50 12,650.00°
Limit 16,000.00
Remaining 3,350.00
. Total this Phase $2,698.50
APPROVED BY: @2’1 ?,/L?&Totai this Invoice $2,698.50
DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO (ST — 14—\ O

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




RCSTP UV Replacement
EGMAU22004 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 2/22/2024

Project: EGMAU22004

Pennoni Job No.: RCSTP UV Replacement

involce No: 1211383

involce Period: 12/11/2023 to 2/11/2024
Initial Authorization: S 30,000.00 Date: 2/22/2024
Contract Amount: S 60,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 53,847.25
Current Invoice: $ 2,698.50
invoiced to Date ($): $ 56,545.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 94%
Remaining Budget ($§): 3,454.25
Remaining Budget (%): 6%

Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: RCSTR UV Replacement
Phase Budget: s 60,000.00
Previously Invoiced: ] 53,847.25
Current Invoice: ) 2,698.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 56,545.75
Involced to Date (%): %4%
Remaining Budget ($): S 3,454.25
Remaining Budget (%): 6%

Comments:  Construction Phase Services: Processed Pay Application #1 from Lenni Electric and reviewed
cerlified payrolls, responded fo contractors' questions, construction site visits, attended
temporary bypass system start-up, analysis and recommendations to resolve bypass low flow
rates, altended project review meeting at the plant with PADEP, coordination and scheduling
between contractors and plant operator, and responses to Public Works questions in
preparation for conhcrete
channel raising work.

Invoice period is from 12/11/2023 through 2/11/2024. Effort in 2023 is invoiced at 2023 hourly
rates. Effort in 2024 Ininvoiced at 2024 hourly rates.



|NVO|CE Remit Payment To:
H Pennoni Assoclates Inc. -
Pennon’ P.O. Box 827328

L_/ Philadelphia, PA 191827328

Invoice No : 1211389

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 02/22/2024

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU23003

1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : Chester Creek

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Interceptor Rehab
Phase 1

For Services Rendered Through 02/11/2024

Construction phase administration, schedule coordination with the contractor, reviewed contractor's pipe inspection video and
provided observations rehab recommendations to Township, completed processing of Pay Application #2, and part-time
construction inspections of manhole and pipe grouting.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 4,235.75 3,150.00 7,385.75
Limit 12,000.00
Remaining 4,614.25
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Englneer 3.00 1563.00 459.00
Project Professional 10.50 131.00 1,375.50
Assoclate Professional 21.25 113.00 2,401.25
Totals 34,75 4,235.75

Total Labor 4,235.75

Total this Invoice $4,235.75

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
1207642 1/26/2024 1,755.50
Total 1,755.50

o

DATE PAID;__
CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: (T T —Td Y~ 31§

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Chester Creek Interceptor Rehab Phase 1
EGMAU23003 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 2/22/2024

Project: EGMAU23003
Pennoni Job No.: Chaster Creek Interceplor Rehab Phase 1
fnvoice No: 121139
fnvoice Period: 1/15/2024 to 2/11/2024
Initial Authorization: ) 12,000.00 Date: 2/22/2024
Contract Amount; 5 12,000.00
Previously Involced: S 3,150.00
Current Invoice: S 4,235.75
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 7,385.75
Invoiced to Date {%): 62%
Remaining Budget ($); S 4,614.25
Remaining Budget (%} 38%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: Chastler Creek Interceptor Rehab Phase 1
Phase Budget: s 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced; S 3,150.00
Current Invoice: $ 4,235.75
Invoiced to Date ($): N 7,385.75
Involced to Date (%} 62%
Remaining Budget ($); § 4,614.25
Remalning Budget (%) 38%

Comments:  Consiruction phase administration, schedule coordination with the contractor, reviewed
conlractor's pipe inspection video and provided observations rehab recommendations to
Township, completed processing of Pay Applicatlon #2, and part-time construction inspections
of manhole and pipe grouting



INVOICE

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Mark Miller

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1211391
Invoice Date : 02/22/2024
Project : EGMAU23004

Project Name : RCSTP Generator _2
Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 02/11/2024

Continued electrical design, structural design for the concrete pad expansion, and associated preparation of construction plans.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 3,658.25 488.25 4,146.50
Limit 15,000.00
Remaining 10,853.50
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer .75 163.00 114.75
Senior Professlonal 8.00 148.00 1,184.00
Graduate Professional 14.50 104.00 1,608.00
Staff Professional 1.50 120.00 180.00
Assoclate Professional 3.50 113.00 395.50
Engineering Tech 3.00 92.00 276.00
Totals 31.25 3,658.25

Total Labor 3,658.25

Total this Invoice $3,658.25

Qutstanding Invoices
Number
1207643
Total

Date Balance
1/26/2024 302.75
302.75

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAD:___
CHECK #:

STl

CHARGED T6, BF=T20)— | 1)/

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per

month.




RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement
EGMAU23004 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 2/22/2024

Project: EGMAU23004
Pennoni Job No.: RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement
tnvoice No: 1211391
Invoice Period: 1/15/2024 to 2/11/2024
Initial Authorization: S 15,000.00 Date: 2/22/2024
Contract Amount: $ 15,000.00
Previously hvoiced: S 488,25
Current invoice: S 3,658.25
invoiced to Date ($): $ 4,146.50
invoiced to Date (%): 28%
Remaining Budget ($): S 10,853.50
Remaining Budget {%): 72%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: RCSTP Generalor - 2 Replacement
Phase Budget: 5 15,000.00
Previously invoiced: S 488.25
Current Invoice: S 3,658.25
Invoiced to Date {$): ) 4,146,50
Invoiced to Date (%): 28%
Remaining Budget (§): S 10,853.50
Remaining Budget (%): 72%

Comments:  Conltinued eiectrical design, structural design for the concrete pad expansion, and associated
preparation of construction plans.



'NVOICE Remit Payrnent To:
- Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni

u Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1211393

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 02/22/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2024 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Services

For Services Rendered Through 02/11/2024

February Engineer's Report. Prepared for February MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP operator's report. Assistance
with budgeting and contracting approach for Supplee Valley and upstream Chester Creek Interceptor emergency manhole
infiltration repairs and upcoming pipe lining. Assistance with prohibiting floor drain connection to sanitary sewer for Applebrook's

new storage bulldings during construction.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 725.00 799.75 1,524.75
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 40,475.25
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 4.00 163.00 612.00
Associate Professional 1.00 113.00 113.00
Totals 5.00 725.00

Total Labor 725.00

Total this Invoice $725.00

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
1207644 1/26/2024 799.75
Total 799.75

e el o
APPROVED BY:_fm——_“/ 22/ &
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: |
GHARGED TO:T—IA = 7150

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




2024 General Services
EGMAU24001 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 2/22/2024

Project: EGMAU24001

Pennoni Job No.: 2024 General Services

Invoice No: 1211393

Invoice Perlod: 1/15/2024 to 2/11/2014

Initial Authorization: S
Contract Amount: S
Previously Invoiced: S 799.75
Current Invoice: $
$

42,000.00 Date: 2/22/2024
42,000.00

725.00

Involced to Date ($): 1,524,75
Invoiced to Date (%): 4%
Remalning Budget ($): $ 40,475.25
Remaining Budget (%): 96%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: 2024 Ganeral Services
Phase Budget: S 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 799.75
Current Invoice:; S 725,00
invoiced to Date ($): S 1,524.75
invoiced to Date (%): 4%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 40,475.25
Remaining Budget (%): 96%
Comments:  February Engineer's Report. Prepared for February MA meeting including review of monthly

RCSTP operator's report. Assistance with budgeling and contracting approach for Supplee
Valley and upstream Chester Creek Interceptor emergency manhole infiltration repairs and
upcoming pipe lining. Assistance with prohibiting floor drain connection to sanitary sewer for
Applebrook’s new storage buitdings during construction.



e @ INVOICE

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1211385

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 02/22/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24002
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2023 Chapter 94
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Reports
For Services Rendered Through 02/11/2024
Continued preparation of Chapter 94 Reports.
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 649.756 744.50 1,394.25
Limit 9,000.00
Remaining 7,605.75
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Associate Professional 5.75 113.00 649.75
Totals 5.75 649.75
Total Labor 649.75
Total this Invoice $649.75

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
1207645 1/26/2024 744.50
Total 744.50

APPROVED BY e o(>2/ é?"

DATE PAID:
CHECK #: ,
CHARGED TO: (3~ Uk ~f | £

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per

month.




2023 Chapter 94 Reports
EGMAU24002 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 2/22/2024

Project: EGMAU24002
Pennoni Job No.: 2023 Chapter 94 Reports
[nvoice No; 12113956
Invoice Period: 1/15/2024 to
initial Authorization: D) 9,000.00 Date:
Contract Amount: $ 9,000.00
Previously invoiced: 5 744.50
Current Invoice: ) 649.75
involced to Date ($): S 1,394.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 15%
Remaining Budget ($): § 7,605,75
Remaining Budget (%): 85%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name:

Phase Budget; $
Previously Invoiced: S
Current Invoice: $
Invoiced to Date ($): S

invoiced to Date {%):
Remaining Budget ($): S
Remalning Budget (%):

Comments;

2023 Chapter 94 Reports

9,000.00
744,50
649.75

1,394.25

15%

7,605.75

85%

Continued preparation of Chapter 94 Reporis,

2/11/2024
2/22/2024



February 22, 2024
EGMAU23003

East Goshen Municipal Authority
Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Change Order No. 1
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair, Contract No. CCS$S-2023

Dear Mr. Miller:

We have prepared Change Order No.1 for the subject project. This change order formalizes the as-built changes in bid
item quantities, as well as the additional costs for needed repairs discovered during construction.

This change order increases the quantity of televised 24" sanitary sewer and reduces the quantity of televised 4" and
6" sanitary sewer laterals, cured-in-place pipe lining of 4" or 6” sewer lateral pipe, and lateral t-connection and excavated

transition.

Additionally, this change order formalizes the added cost to grout a weeping lateral in pipe run C027-C026 that was
discovered during construction. It should be noted that payment to grout the lateral is contingent on work not exceeding
one day. The additional cost also does not include the price of grout, which is to be paid for at the contract rate of
$50.00 per gallon. This work has not been performed at the time of this letter.

Change Order No. 1 reflects a net decrease in contract price of $3,650.00; the resultant contract price is thereby
$211,200.00. We recommend approval of Change Order No. 1 as presented herein.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

A -
Michde] J. Ellis, PE
Assaoclate Vice President

Enclosures: Change Order No. 1

Insituform Change Order No. 1 Request Letter
/ela
(o{o Shivon Shiwpal, Insituform Technologies

Steven Scruggs, Insituform Technologies
Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T:302-655-4451
Newark, DE 19713

www.pennoni.com
Page 1 of 1



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CCSS-2023 DATE;: 19-Feb-24

CONTRACT NO.:

Chester Creek Interceptor inspection and Repair  PROJECT NO.: EGMAU23003
CHANGE ORDER NO.: 1 ] LOCATION: East Goshen Townshlp
TO: (Contractor) Insituform Technologies, LLC ] Chester Counly, Pennsylvania

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications.

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES-QUANTITIES,UNITS,UNIT DECREASE IN INCREASE IN
PRICES,CHANGES IN COMPLETION SCHEDULE, ETC. CONTRACT PRICE ~ CONTRACT PRICE
(1) (2) (3) (4)

A The following Bid Item estimated quantities are increased:

1. Clean and Televise 24" Sanitary Sewer is increased by 450
LF to a total of 5,350 LF $6,750.00

The following Bid Item eslimated quantities are decreased:

2. Televise 4" and 6" Sanitary Sewer Lateral is decreased by 8
LF to a total of 32 LF ($400.00)

4. Cured-In-Place Pipe Lining of 4" or 6" Lateral is decreased by

30LFtoatotal of O LF ($12,000.00)
5. Lateral T-Connection and Excavated Transition is decreased

by 1 EAto a lotal of 0 EA ($4,000.00)

The following items are additional costs for needed repairs
discovered In the field during construction:

C1. Additional cost to grout a weeping lateral in C027-C026 $6,000.00

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE DUE TO THIS CHANGE ORDER

TOTAL DECREASE : ($16,400.00)
TOTAL INCREASE $12,750.00
NET (INCREASE/DECREASE) CONTRACT PRICE ($3,650.00)

(DIFFERENCE BETWEEN COL, (3) AND (4))

The sum of $3,650.00 s hereby subtracted from the total contract price, and the total adjusted contract
price to date Is thereby $211,200.00

This document shall become an amen

the contract will afply herelo,

2|22 (2024

Date

/ U 2/22/2024
Engineer Date

Accepted by:

Recommended by:

Approved by:

Owner Date




P ' O: +1 302 837 0029 HQ: 580 Goddard Ave.

! - C:+1 302 555 2387 Sshiwpal@aeglon.com Chesterfield, MO 63005
C— Insituform —  ~"" — —
! Mieshis lie

February 12, 2024

Erika Addison

Pennoni

121 Continental Drive Suite 207
Newark, DE 19713

RE: Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair
Contract No.: CCSS-2023
CO: #1

Dear Ms, Erika Addison

We are requesting a change order to the contract above to grout a weeping lateral in
mainline C027-C026. The work will be performed at a day rate of $6000, plus the price of grout
at the contract rate of $50.00 per gallon. We will mobilize with a 3-4 person crew, a jet/vac truck,
and a grouting truck. The day rate includes limited MOT signs and cones.

Sincerely,

E i Bl

Shivon Shiwpal
Field Engineer
Insituform Technologies, LLC.



Dana Gieder

Js— = b ame SSe= RS e = o SR — e e e e O e e g e s T ]
From: David Ware

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:09 PM

To: Dana Gieder

Subject: FW: CCSS-2023 Change Order #1

Attachments: 2024-02-22_Change Order #1 Recommendation Package.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: . Flagged

FYl, Insituform total price decrease of $3,650.

Dave Ware

Director of Finance/Treasurer
East Goshen Township
dware@eastgoshen.org
610-692-7171

610-314-3100 (cell)

From: Erika Addison <eaddison@Pennoni.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Mark Miller <mmiller@eastgoshen.org>
Cc: Michael Ellis <MEllis@Pennoni.com>; Shivon Mohabir <sshiwpal@aegion.com>; Steven Scruggs

<sscruggs@aegion.com>; David Ware <dware @eastgoshen.org>; Derek Davis <ddavis@eastgoshen.org>
Subject: CCSS-2023 Change Order #1

Mark,

Please see the attached Change Order #1 recommendation package for the Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and
Repair project.

The change order formalizes the as-built changes in bid item quantities, as well as the additional cost for grouting a
weeping lateral in pipe C027-C026 discovered during construction. The additional cost for grouting the lateral is
contingent on work not exceeding one day, and the cost does not include the price of grout. Overall, the change order
reflects a net decrease in the contract price of $3,650, resulting in a total contract price of $211,200.

Thanks,
Erika

Erika Addison, EIT

Pennoni
Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713

Direct: +1 302-351-5263
www.pennoni.com | eaddison@Pennoni.com




=

February 26, 2024
EGMAU23003

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Pennoni
i
|
|

RE: Payment Application #3 Recommendation
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair, Contract No. CCSS-2023

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Contractor, Insituform Technologies, LLC, has submitted the third invoice for work completed for the subject
project. We have reviewed the work-in-progress, including pipe grouting and manhole pressure grouting, and we confirm
that the described work has been completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #3 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $12,870.00. Overall, the contract is 43.5% complete.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Michagl J. Ellis, PE
Associafe Vice President

/ela

Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #3
Payment Estimate #3

cc: Shivon Shiwpal, Insituform Technologies

Steven Scruggs, Insituform Technologies
Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 1



Dana Gieder

== e e e P —ua e —c = ——
From: David Ware

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Dana Gieder

Subject: FW: CCSS-2023 Payment Application #3

Attachments: 2024-02-26_Payment App #3 Recommendation Ltr.pdf

FYl, amount approved by Pennoni.

Dave Ware

Director of Finance/Treasurer
East Goshen Township
dware@eastgoshen.org
610-692-7171

610-314-3100 (cell)

From: Erika Addison <eaddison@Pennoni.com>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Mark Miller <mmiller@eastgoshen.org>
Cc: Michael Ellis <MEllis@Pennoni.com>; David Ware <dware@eastgoshen.org>; Derek Davis <ddavis@eastgoshen.org>;

Shivon Mohabir <sshiwpal@aegion.com>; Steven Scruggs <sscruggs@aegion.com>
Subject: CCSS-2023 Payment Application #3

Good morning,

Please see the attached Payment Application #3 recommendation package for Insituform for the Chester Creek
Interceptor Inspection and Repair project. We recommend payment in the amount of $12,870.

Thanks,
Erika

Erika Addison, EIT

Pennoni

Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713
Direct: +1 302-351-5263

www.pennoni.com | eaddison@Pennoni.com

Watch Now: 1-95 CAP Groundbreaking!




90002 50 'NOLINIHSYM “M'N "3NNIAY HHOA MIN SEL} "'SLOTLIHIYY 40 ILNLILSNI NYOIMINY 3HL
VIV . NOLLIQS €861 AVIN . INIWAVC 04 S1VIISILY3D ONY NOLLYIINddY . 2049 LNIVNJ0G VIV

PBAUOY Sy Japun JOIDBIUCD JO JBUMQ ay) Jo S3yBU AUE o) aoipnlaJd
noum aue yuawAed jo soueydsooe pue juswAed '8oUBNSS| "uIRfel| paleu JoPRAUOY)
au) o) Ajuo aiqefed st 031411430 INNOWY 8y "s|qenoBayidu si eoyaY Sy

LEAA NN

J 31va A9
i, 75X
S \%v . *¥0 \\“ ]

‘Q3I14LL43D INNOWY 341 Jo wawhed o) pappua s1 Jopequos ay;
PUE SJUBLLN30( JORIUOD BY) UIM 39UBPI0ITE Ul S| 3LoM 8u3 Jo Aurenb ay; ‘parestpur

wumo ]

2 ~e0d g Se passaiboid sey yopp ay) Jaieq pue uoneulojul ‘sBpapmouy s eauibug ay; jo 1saq
e o A@wq R Jaauibug 34} O} 1By} JUMQ B} O} SaYINaD JsauiSus 8y} ‘uoneaydde anoge ay) Buisudwos epep
= : 8 ?nﬂ@wh EIUROWIE BYJ WOIf SIYIP PaYIad JUNowe J uoneueldxa yoeyy) 9l pUB SUBRBAISSQO B)IS-UO UO Paseq ‘sjualndog RBAUOD 3y yim BouRpIoIFE U
= Y st QAELLEFI INNOWY INIWAVd ¥O4 ILIVIIJLLNTD S.HIIN] N3

= Z" ,m.\&. 4.@... ....m,..,... M2 TV YO sandxe uorssiwog A o o B

T * ‘&Y Y Pagng Aeyo 9l
NN R Areey =
\v\..\wJ S wﬂmﬂ,///zue
\\2 l *m_r/.w// S>-7j0 Aep w7 S 9L 210jaQ O WIOMS puE pagusqng
N (92un ssaj g aur)
- 7.00S99vZL._$ FOVYNIVLIY SNd J:w_z_t.NO._. FONVIVE 6
00087271 § INA LNIWAV INIHEND 8 *anp mou s| ulalay
(s1e2Y1M87 Snowmaud wouy g au) umoys Juawied Juauna jey) pue '13UMO 3Y) Wwoyy paaiasal suawked pue panss|
00°599'cL ANIWAVA ¥Od SILVIILILEID SNOIATND SSTT £ diam uswhed Joj sejeaynIag snomasd yoiym 1o} 3iop oy lopenuo) ayy Aq pred
(leloL g our ss9) ¢ sup) U339 SAey SIUNOWIE ||e 1B 'SHUSWND0( 19BAUSD 3y Yim 22UBpIod2. Ul pajRIdwos
006es'98  § SOVNIVLIY SS3TA3INYVYI TVLIOL 9 uaaq sey JuawAed Joj uoneayddy sty Aq paiaas HOM 3L Jalj2q pue uoneuwoyu
(€029 Jo | uwnjeD u) 230 ‘abpajmouy s Joj0rNUOD au3 Jo 1Saq BLy O 184} Saya0 Jojoequoy paubisiapun ay
00°519'6 $ J0 a5 + eG aur) abeuietay |ejo0), (o0'0ss'e) 8 SuapuQ abueyg Ag abueys 1o
(€0s9 uo 4 uwnjog) 00°00t'9L $ 00°0S4'ZL S SIVIOL
- [BUSIBN PIOIS JOo % °q
(£0£9 uo F+q uwnjog)
005196 § MOM pateidwo) Jo %01 e
“HOVNIVIIY §

(€049 uo 9 uwnjog) 00°00%'9L $ 00°0S2°2} $ |b20ZI6LIZ L 02
00°051'96 $ 31vQ 0L 0IYOLS % 31T 1dWNOI TVIOL + paAoiddy aleq Jaguinn
ooooz'tiz % 31va Ol WNS LOVYINOD £ LIUOW St panoiddy

(000s9'e)  § s1apiQ abueyn Ag abueys N z TVLOL
000s8'vLZ  § NS LOVHINOD TWNISINO | JaumQ Aq syjuow snomad |
SNOLLONA3Q SNCLUagy u1 panosdde s1apiQ abueyn
‘PayRRR Sl ‘g0L9 Juswnoog VIV 199yS uonenunuos AMYWWINS H30N0 ZONVHD
§ ‘PRI BY) YiiMm UOJISIULOI Ul 'Mojeq umoys se ‘Juawied Jo; apew si uonesyddy .—.zmz><& N—Oh— ZO—._-<U_I_&n_< w.N._o._..nUé._-zoo
BT R~T0:0L a3DuYH) ‘314 LOVHINOD €161 30 emap
— #)03H ] 202 #)NS ‘H( [eRusuuO) LZ) S00E9 OW ‘PlaipaISaYD
uc_—q Q W—JQENO m>b.30®xm NCN_.._.W_._:O ETAVS ULN—UDDO 085
A mm % D ‘ON 123roxd "OU| sa)eInossy luouuay 011 'saibojouyoa | wonusu|
777A8 AINOHddv sasauibug (433NIONT) VIA WOXH
. - seaubuz ]
7 \\ 7 \N\ v20Z/E2IZ - £202/0Z/Z) ‘01 qory3ad €202-SSDD ‘ON 1oeju0D 08€61 Vd “18159yD) J59p)

Md lloed 0g8GL

-0} uonnguisig £ ‘ON NOLLYDI1ddY J0ydauaM] 38219 Jajsay) 11 D3 Oxd Auouing rediolunyy uaysog) ise3 :0 1

240 | 39vd ﬁm_u_m 9SJaAal uo suonansul) 2049 IN3IWND0A VIV

| N

INJWAVd HO4 31VII41L¥3D ANV NOILYOINddVv




00°051'96 H Y101 00°00E'Yi s ™0l

20'058'02Z s TYLOL LOVHINGD
- F
- S - S - 5 0o°0009 slooaoes 5T g 82004200 4y ea2)e; Buyidatm e inaib o1 1500 elomppy I3
- |0 - 5 - 5 - S - 5| o001 USA3AUUDS =1 1125 U] PUE [31E 1Ny 1L
- 10 - s - s - g - s oot adlg Wl Spgagjeudsy a0ty Gt
05o0e's ENEDR QODOE'S S 91t - 5 0oossE 5| ooos S| e 1nougy [
acoooe Sior oooon's St - 5 ooond's S| 00005t 5 ooy ouuEw Yaes Jad e 4]
“aadwod ey Bugnaig BINSSI24 BOYUEY
00°00S T EJICED 00°905° st - $ 06°000's $10000ST S| o0¢ “Bunnols saig I3
- 5 - = M 5 00009 5 oopoZ S| ooe TAURWRRISUIDY |eIDIEy 9
- sloo - H - H R [
00°000't $|{00o00y ${ ool PAIEABTY DU LORTBLUDY-) [eraey
- 5100 - 3 - 5 v
[ilogelel )] 3 | coraoy $| oooe [RINE .3 10 ¥ 30 Bupury adid 838g-ul-paing
- ERIG) - s - 8 oeoy d 3
. . . . Zpe USUMO | Uinim
{0°ao0'g0; 5| ooooe $ | oooog atld _pz10 Bujupy adig weg-uppaing
odooyL 5(02c - 3 [LXTER L E4S F4
oooog’z § | aoros 51 ooor lesRET Jlemes AIEWNES g pue ¢ 3siABa 1 |
cooszog S| Oase's - g 0095z 0n % |osgs y
00°005%'c2 $ | 00'5L $ | 00°0DEY Jamog Aeyues pz esinee) pue ura|ny
NCISNT1G 3ored ALLLNYIO
JLYINILSS INIYHND SIYWILST SNOIATYd IvLoL ZINN Qe AHOM S0 NeLLRINIS30 WLl
STVIOL QILT A HEOM :
Aoy (edisuny wausag SBT3 M3INMO YOI 3ivo
YEOZHTZ - CZOWOT/E)L A0S EZ02-SS23 "ON 1O3r0ud
E "ON 3IVNELSA INTWAYY




March 8, 2024
EGMAU22004

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Payment Application #1 Recommendation Letter
RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement, Contract No. RCSTP-2023-01 (General Contract)

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Contractor, Zimmerman Environmental, has submitted the first invoice for work completed for the subject project.
We have observed the temporary general contract work-in-progress, including installation of the temporary UV system
and associated bypass pumps, piping, and controls, and we confirm that the described work has been completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #1 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $31,183.78. Overall, the contract is about 38% complete.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Y-
Michael J. Ellis, PE
Associate Vice President

/ela
Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #1
cc: Dave Ware, Township Finance Director

Derek Davis, Township Manager
Lynn Werkheiser, Township Public Works
Jeff Zimmerman, Zimmerman Environmental

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 1



Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: East Goshen Municipal Authority Owner's Project No.: RCSTP-2023-01
Engineer: Pennoni Associates Inc Engineer's Project No.:
Contractor: Zimmerman Environmental Contractor's Project No.:
Project: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant UV Disinfection System Replacement
Contract: General Construction
Application No.: 1 Application Date: 3/4/2024
Application Period: From 10/1/2024 to 3/4/2024
1. Original Contract Price S 90,997.00
2. Net change by Change Orders S -
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2) S 90,997.00
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total) ) 34,648.65
5. Retainage
a. 10% X S 34,648.65 Work Completed S 3,464.87
b. X & - Stored Materials S -
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b) S 3,464.87
6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c) S 31,183.78
7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)
8. Amount due this application S 31,183.78
9. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4 + Line 5c) ) 59,813.22

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner oh account of Work done under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and
encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not

defective.

Contractor: /] C isaporcrren 20 <\renpin )
Signature: WM ///x,.__-—— Date:  3/4/2024
Recommende ) nLg‘ne 7 Approved by Owner
By: | M By:

Title: _Assoclate Vice President Title:

Date: March 8, 2024 Date:

Approved by Funding Agency

By: By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

sworn te and subscribed before me

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - =
is 01 ~dmmonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
County of ibﬂt’,.’% , this 04 day of Moveh , 20.2‘.'{ S S

Berks Counly e

My commission expires November 16, 2025
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's ApplicaNanferPayment Commission numbar 1252958 -

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJICDC. All rights reserveditember, Pennsylvania Assoclation of Notaries




€107 "PAAIRSI SIYBU ||y DO JO) Si29UIBUT [BUOISSD40.G 30 AYaId0s [euoneN 8TOZ (2)

wng dwnq
udwihed J0j uonedddy s.1013e13UCD) 029-D DAIr3

Sl S| sosrave S $ | 00°266°06 $ [sima0) penuo) jeudug

|
i

rEag- sl el el v}

kg b v vl ket vk o ok wlE B Bl

vlEel vl e vl vlakEwl o] x

N [Mmitnjol~|ola

wns dwnj sad
22e(d U} “13|dWOD 3014d HIOM 1981JU07 [RIIUIT UIUBLIIDY

. 59'89've ! 05°86v°8E wns dwnj Jad
ol IR b ; : ‘azerd u ‘29jdwiod a3u4 oM 1AL [BIAUDD Asesodwa 1|

05°86v°ZS

i
i

-

| vz/voje0 :erequonexddy T wvojeo o vZ/10/01 woiy ‘pouad uoneayddy T T royuonewddy
UQnonIIsSuUC) |esauag penuo)

WWAdR|dY WIISAS LONSDUISIA A IUE JUGUREDIL dFEMaS N9a1) ASIpd dafoly

oN P2foig s s0pPenuo) |EJUBWUOIIAUT UBLLIBWWIZ sopenuo)

oN Paloid s, 133udu3 2U| SIJROSSY IUOUUDY BECTITE]

T0-£202-dLSDY "oN Pafoid sJaumo Aoyiny [ediunpy UBYSOD 1503 HUMQ

JudwAed 10j uonedddy s, Jopesuo) j4oM wing dwin - azewnsy ssauodd



"PANIDSAI SIYBL ||y "DQDM3 J0) 5199urBu3 [eUOISSIIOI JO A3D1D0S [euoneN STOZ (3)
wawied 10} uonedliddy $,1019213u0) 0Z9-1 A3

£€J0¢

wng dwm

T vz/v0/E0  :eaeq uoneayddy ¥2/v0/€0 o3 ¥2/10/01 wouy :powRd uonex|ddy T oN uopeddy
UORdNIISUO) [EI3UDD peque)

JUDW2e|dIY WIISAS LONIYUISIF AN IUEld JUUIIEAS L D9eMSS 391D Ad|pry Pafoid

oN Paloid s 108300 [BIUDIUOIAUT UBWLISWWIZ openuo)

"ON 193[01g S, 19auidug JU] SIJRIDOSSY 1UCULIY wsauiduy

| T0-€c0z-dlsod ON 12(0id S1AUMQ Ruioyny [edpIuR Uayso9 1583 aumg

juawAed 10} uonedyddy s Jo1denuo)

jdom wing dwin - ayewnsy ssaidoug




March 8, 2024
EGMAU22004

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Payment Application #2 Recommendation Letter
RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement, Contract No. RCSTP-2023-02 (Electrical Contract)

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Contractor, Lenni Electric Corporation, has submitted the second invoice for work completed for the subject project.
We have observed the temporary electrical work-in-progress, including installation of temporary power and control
wiring to the bypass pumps and temporary UV system, and we confirm that the described work has been completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #2 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $3,541.86. Overall, the contract is about 40% complete.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Mich4e] J. Ellis, PE
Associate Vice President

Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #2
Project Quantities Summary Report

cc: Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager
Lynn Werkheiser, Township Public Works
Scott Welsh, Lenni Electric
Lorraine Bizzarro, Lenni Electric

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 1



SO[Z]ON JO UOHRIICSRY RIUTAIASULD S 4

s

OVEBQZ L JAGWNU UOISSIL 00y

Aunopiayseyn
21jqnd AJRjON '8oUad ‘N BUUY

$Z02 "6 AW S24)0X2 UOIBE|WNES 1

=

[eag AlejeN - ejpRaksuuad 0 yieemutLuos

\NN. ogﬁ \Mﬂwwﬁwﬁ
Sill B10}5q PEGLOSANS PUE O S
Nl

(57 STXSTddviug\suLo\saadsqony;]
(aumeubis pazuouyiny) - " i - (aunyeus omn:os%
/38 - £
o HIINIONT 3 A HOLOVH L O
S9]eID0SSY luouuad Uonelodio) ouop(d uue |
e (o740 8 YaIEN paleq $20e /2 Aenigad payeq
"PAPUBWILWOD3L SI INCT INAOWY | NIHMND SA0AR SUl 10 Wawhed ‘sjuawnzoq
JOBQUOD I} Ul PAULP SI ULD) JBY) SB ‘3AN03JAP 10U SI PUB SJUSINDO( JORIUOD U UM
S0UBPIOOE Ul 51 JuaLhed Joj uonesiddy sy A paiancad SUOAA [e (£) pue ‘(soueiguinoua
10 JsRujul AUNOaS ‘WIe ‘Ual| yons Aue Jsurebe saumQ Buliuwapur Jaumg o) ajqeidesce
pucg £q paIaAca e uyoNns 1da0xa) SSoURIqUINSUS pUE SISAUBIUI AILN0as ‘swiep
‘sual| e jo Jes[o pue 23l ‘JuawAed Jo awp Je Jeum() 0} SSed ||im JUBWAE Joj uogedyddy sty
£q pasanco Jo Ul pajs)| ISIMIBLI0 JC MIOA Ples ul pajetodicoul Juawdinba pue sreuiew e o}
any (2) 'p661 40 TPl 1PV Py Aed 1dwold elueaiisuuad sy yim aouedwiod ul apew
usaq aney sjuawihed yons jeyy pue ansnioul ~ ybnoily | passquinu JuawKked 1oy suogeslddy
Joud AQ palanod YoM Yim UORISULCS Ul paUNoU JOIRAUOY Jo sucneBiqo (e
iy u 3bueyosip o} paljdde Usaq JABY JORAUOD U} JSPUN IUOP HICAA JO JUNOID. UG JAUMO
woy} panaoal sjuawAed sseiboud snomaud (e (L) ey sayed Jojoenuos) paubisiapun ayyp
INOLHYAEINTNAD SHOIDYHINOD
s1aplQ abueyn Aq abueys JaN
STVIOL
(9 aur ss3| ¢ aur)
06°969EL $ IOVNIVLIY SN1d ‘HSINIJ OL IDNVIVE 6
98°LrSE $ 3NA LNNOWY LNIHHJND "8
(uoneoddy Joud woy g aurf)  INIWAVA
P2 9621 $ H0Od S3LVIIdILEID SNOIAT™Ed SS3T L
(G aury ss9| ¢ aur)
0L'8€8/ $ JOVNIVLIY SSIT AINTYI TVLIOL 9
06°0/8 $ 3aoM pajadwos Jo %7/ ‘FOVYNIVLIY S panciddy sieq Jaquiny
(z abeyq co D+8 suwn|on) UIUOA SIyl paaolddy
00'60.8 $ 31va Ol a3137dIN0D TVLIOL ¥ IVLIOL
00vESLE $ (gL 2ur) 3Lvd OLNNS LOVHIINOD € IsumQ Aq stpuow snoirsid
$ s1apaQ abueyg Aq sbueys jaN g Ui panoidde sispiQ abueyn
00¥ESLE $ NS LOVHLNOD TYNIDI™O °L SNOIL3T3d | SNOLLIaay AHVININNS ¥FTHO TONYHD
"2 401 39vd
uawsde|day wWeisks uonoBIUISIa AN 418 3210 8Py :HOH L1OVHINQD
[AAFRA} 4] H1lvad LOVHINOD 08€61 Vd 191SayD ISOM '9ALQ M3Ipuy 0Z0L ‘uoieiodio) 21393 1uusT (HOLOVHINOD) NOYS
) ‘01 aoryad 20-£202-d1SO¥ “ON 103royd Auouyiny [edRluny UBYSOD 315BF ((¥INMO) OL
geege# qor Z "ON INJINAVd HO4 NOILLYDITddY



06'0/8% 00°5Z8'21$ %Yy oy 00'60.°8% 00 0% or'5e6'cs 09°SLLVS 00°FES1LES SIY10L

00°0% 00°0% DING# 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 500% 00'0%

00°0% 00°0% WINOH Q0°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000%

00°0% 00°0% IO 00°0% Q0°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000%

0008 00°0% ONCH# 00°0% Q0’03 00°0% 00°0% Q0°0%

00°0% 00°0% IG/NIGH 00°0% Q008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

9g° /17$ O 8ELLLS |%00°0E 09€Ll'tS 00°0% 00°0% 09°C/LTS 00ZI6GLE SLOAN [ECLIOSH JUBUEUIS Z

S5 E6ES 09989'LS  |%00CL 0’ GE6'€S 00°0% 'GE6'ES 0003 00'229'6% Jop [20U1091F Arloduis ] L

HSINI ETERE L] diva IVIMILYIN INTEnD SNQINTHd AMIVA

FOVNIV.LIY oL % oL a3d0LS GALT 0D HHOM aannagIHos HMHOM 20 NOILAINDS3] # W3S

IONVYIVE TYLlOL ATLENISINI
ON 103r0xd S.L03LHTHEY
vEQE/SET?  -OL GCd3d AN d1S Mes1D Aaipiy 08€6l 'Vd "HAISIHD LSIM
t20Z/Se/e  21vd NOILLVOITddY Aunoy Jaisaun JARMC MIHGNY 0Z0L
Z HIGWNN NOILLYOIddY qeede #3or NOILVIOJHOD DIH L0313 INNAT




LEC

LENNI
ELECTRIC

CORPORATION

1020 Andrew Drive
West Chester PA 19380
610-436-9922

Service Invoice

Invoicett: 240120
Date: 01/31/2024

Billed To: East Goshen Township Project: 32453
1580 Paoli Pike RIDLEY CREEK STATION
West Chester PA 19380 1751 TOWN DR.
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
Scheduled: 01/25/2024 Employee: Order#:
Time:
Description uUm Quantity Price Ext Price
PIPING FOR NEW CENTERFUGE MUFFIN MONSTER
1-25-24 AND 1-28-24
DEMOED OLD MUFFIN MONSTER AND EXISTING CONDUITS;
INSTALLED NEW CONTROLLER AND CONDUIT;
PULLED WIRE; TIED IN AND TESTED
ELECTRICIAN HR 16.00 95.00 1,620.00
APPRENTICE HR 16.00 78.00 1,248.00
MATERIAL ‘ ) D @ LS 1.00 1,172.40 1,172.40
SERVICE TRUCK 1.00 40.00 40.00
Notes: MW /D&q‘/’b\qf‘[
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: m Jn/
CHARGEDTO-_ () * \Aal@d -\
Terms are Net 30 days. Non-Taxable Amount: 3,980.40
Balances over 30 days are subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. Taxable Amount: 0.00
Thank you for your prompt payment! Sales Tax: 0.00
Amount Due 3,980.40

1020 Andrew Drive West Chester, PA 19380

(610) 436-9922 Fax (610) 436-9926




LEC

LENNI 1020 Andrew Drive
ELECTRIC West Chester PA 19380
CORPORATION 610-436-9922

Billed To: East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

Service Invoice

Invoice#: 240243
Date: 02/27/2024

Project: 32453
RIDLEY CREEK STATION

1751 TOWN DR.
WEST CHESTER PA 19380

Scheduled: 01/03/2024 Employee: Order#:
Time:
Description UM Quantity Price Ext Price
PURCHASE TENT HEATERS EA 2.00 1,074.89 2,149.78

DELIVERED PORTABLE TENT HEATERS TO EASH GOSHEN

Notes:

Ra=D

Terms are Net 30 days.

Balances over 30 days are subject to a finance charge of 2% per month.

Thank you for your prompt payment!

1020 Andrew Drive West Chester, PA 19380

APPROVED BY: _I/UV |

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:
CHARGEDTO:_& 7 (A9 . 1595

Non-Taxable Amount: 2,149.78
Taxable Amount: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Amount Due 2,149.78J

(610) 436-9922 Fax (610) 436-9926



) o o 500 N Lewis Rd
® Limerick, PA 19468
a I I e (610) 935-1420

EIN: 23-1518888
ACCOUNTANTS + ADVISORS

Web: www.maillie.com
Email: fim@maillie.com

David Ware

East Goshen Municipal Authority Date 1/31/2024
1580 PAOLI PIKE Invoice Number: 103567
WEST CHESTER, PA 193806107 Client: 2500.000

Due Date: Upon Receipt

Billing for time incurred from January 1, 2024 to January 31, 2024 for the following sendces:

Progress billing on December 31, 2023 audit.

Invoice Total:  $500.00

APPF\OVED BY: —=
\D: —
DATE PAID: — &

CHECK #: U\—g \\%

CHARGED TO:

Please retum this portion with payment.

ID: 2500 Date: 1/31/2024 Inwice: 103567
East Goshen Municipal Authority Due Date: Upon Receipt Amount Due: $500.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Please make checks payable to Maillie LLP.




A Yale

ELECTRIC
SUPPLY CO.

A U.S. Electrical Services Inc. Company

200 GARFIELD AVENUE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380-4512

610-719-9253 Fax

BILL TO:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP"

1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107

Fhes s 3 2 1
B | 4
1 g

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:

—\,[&_O] Jm

CHARGED TO:. (0N~

il

INVOICE

CUSTOMER NUMBER| SUB ACCOUNT#
117491 117491
INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE
S$124857173.001 02/05/24
REMIT TO:

US ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC.
PO BOX 412485
BOSTON MA 02241-2485

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

15680 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107

CUSTOMER PO # JOB NAME / RELEASE # ORDERED BY SALESPERSON
3245308 HOUSE ACCOUNT
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE ORDER DATE
DAVID A SMITH WILL CALL NET 15TH 02/05/24 01/31/24
ORDER QTY SHIP QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
ORDER PICKED UP IN WEST CHESTER, PA - 19380-4512
1ea 1ea | NAB SIE B230 2P 30A CIRCUIT 43.430 ea 43.43
BREAKER ***BREAKER BROKER***
Il TAGGED ITEM !l
1ea 1ea | CWD 1257-SP 30A 125/250V FL RCPT 11.850 ea 11.85
2ea 2ea |CRS 2631 RXC075 0.75" ROMEX CONN 38.190 ¢ 0.76
C-750R C750 RX-75
1ea 1ea | TB WM-0-45 0-THRU45 WIRE MRKR BOOK 12.410 ea 12.41
50ea 50ea | TB TV10-10F-L VINYL INSUL FORK 33650¢c 16.83
TERMINAL 12-10#10
lea 1ea | KRY 078241 FSKIT SINGLE GANG BLANK 1348.730 ¢ 13.49
COVER
1ea 1ea | KRY 278087 FSS-2-050710-U PVC FSS 4102.750 ¢ 41.03
DBL GANG BOX
1ea 1ea | KRY 078085 TAO7 3/4" PVC TERMINAL 77.490 c 0.77
ADAPTER
1ea 1ea |KRY 078071 FAO7 3/4" PVC FEMALE 100.030 c 1.00
ADAPTER
PANG
S
SAVE TIME AND MONEY WITH OUR FREE E-BILLING SERVICE
Choose from three easy ways to receive your invoices: email, fax or Invoice Gateway, our secure online site. With
Invoice Gateway, you are notified by email when new invoices are posted. You can search, sort, view, print, download
and pay your bills on this site. With email and fax delivery, your invoices are sent once per day and you get an exact
replica of your paper bill. )
Contact the Credit Department at 717-606-1317 and get set up today!
[
PROOF OF DELIVERY SIGNATURE Subtotal 141.57
20240205 07:45:10 A $124967173.1
Invoice is due by 03/15/24. Shipping Chgs 0.00
Tax 0.00
Plip S yurt ComVale-Customer-3 Eaymsiiie 100
Amount Due 141.57
A mggﬁgggﬁal Company Visit us at www.usesi.com Joe
= TO VIEW ONLINE GO TO: HTTPJ/USESIBILLTRUST.COM USE THIS ENROLLMENT TOKEN: VHD QLP SLM Page 1 of 1




Kappe Associates, Inc. =
100 Wormans Mill Court Invo Ice
Frederick, Md. 21701 :
Tele# 301-846-0200 Date Invoice #
Fax# 301-846-0808 2/6/24 24-093-M
KAPPE ASSOCIATES INC i
wcelsss  WWw.kappe-inc.com
Bill To
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA. 19380
P.O. No. Project
Verbal Mark Miller 24-093-M
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Ridley Creek WWTP
Customer request for service
Ridley Creek WWTP: UV System Installation. Provide filter pump shutdown
on high level alarm
Service Date: 01/03/24 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
Labor / Day
Relay Assy 2 60.00 120.00
Illuminated Pushbutton 1 65.00 65.00
Lot Installation Hardware 1 42.00 42.00
LTy "es*"'-'“:a'?;i-.--__.
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: R o) /2N
CHARGEDTO:_(n"F-429 1505 e
Terms: Net 30 Days - 1.5% per month interest on unpaid
Total $1,427.00

balance over 30 days.




Kappe Associates, Inc.

100 Wormans Mill Court
Frederick, Md. 21701
L e Tele# 301-846-0200
- @ Fax# 301-846-0808

Invoice

Date Invoice #
2/6/24 24-097-M
KAPPE ASSOCIATES INC, .
nce 1946 Www.kappe-inc.com
Bill To
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA. 19380
P.O. No. Project
Verbal Mark Miler 24-097-M
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Ridley Creek WWTP
Hunt County Pump Station
Customer request for service ;
Ridley Creck WWTP: Disk Filter #1 failure O 7 4 29~ |S»S & hes
Hunt Country PS: Alarm Dialer Test 3\~ A\ | l‘)ﬂ.-
Service Date: 01/12/24 : 3 150.00 450.00
Labor / Hourly
s / D) A2\ []
[3 O
-
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: -
CHARGED T, 300\ \ fON
O |H 2.9- = 2
A%~ jsos D
Terms: Net 30 Days - 1.5% per month interest on unpaid - Fo—
balance over 30 days. nial >0




Nylem Water Solutions U.S.A., Inc.

2330 YELLOW SPRINGS RD.
MALVERN, PA 19355
Tel.(610)647-6620 Fax:(610)647-5563

26717 Network Place

Chicago, IL 60673-1267

Sold To:

East Goshen TWP
1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER

YOUR PURCHASE ORDER
23-03127
INVOICE NO. FUS NO. DATE SHIPPED DELIVERY NOTE
3556D12150 E56845 2/19/24 J11395
INVOICE DATE TRN WHS PAYMENT TERMS
2/19/24 A3 | 081 100% N30 FROM INVOICE
Ship To:

EAST GOSHEN TWP
PO 23-03127
1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107

PA 19380-6107

FREIGHT TERMS

Jobsite

DELIVERY TERMS
CHR GL-Pos Chrge

ORDER PROCESSED BY
FLYGT-PHILADELPHIA, PA BRA

SHIP VIA
CHR Global Logistics Select

ORDER TEXT

RIDLEY CREEK WWTP INFLUEN

CUSTOMER TEXT
Emily Cooper

2470

TOTAL WEIGHT ON D/N:J11395
DISPATCH INFO:

Quote# 2023-MAL-1547

5/24-US PORT expected exit

527311

mmiller@eastgoshen.org MARK MILLER

001/ 0031710950016 1
NP434-6 30/460/3 50’ FM FLS+ EA
FV SB3
S/N:2410026 D/N {11395
002 1400000699830N 1
SHIPPING AND HANDLING-NO| TAX EA
TOTAL WEIGHT 866.800 LBS
NET AMOUNT BEFORE TAXES USD
D

date of 02/19/24

:

30,147.000 30,147.00
3,500.000 3,500.00
33,647.00

ORDER TOTAL USD

33,647.00

/'/Ly

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID: .

T2

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO:

C

SaG- Yo/

IMPORTANT - This invoice is governed by and subject to TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE - XYLEM AMERICAS. Different terms are hereby rejected unless expressly assented to in

writing. Terms are accessible at http://www.xylem.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx. Please contact Xylem at the number listed on this invoice within 72 hours should you have any

issles ar cancerns nertainine ta thic invaice



East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Phone: (610)692-7171

Purchase Order

NQ. 23-03127

DELIVERY DATE:
STATE CONTRACT:
F.Q.B. TERMS:
VENDOR ACCT NUM:
VENDOR PHONE #:

A

XYLEM WATER SOLUTION USA, INC
2330 YELLOW SPRINGS RD
MALVERN, PA 19355

] Vendor #: XYLEMO10

VENDOR FAX #:

REQUISITION #:

ORDER DATE: 12/15/23

{610)408-6500
(610)647-5563

CHECK NO.

DATE PAID

NOTICE: TAX EXEMPT TAXID: 23- 6005479

COQUANTITY: 2 S DESCRIPTION : “ACCOUNTNO: SUNITPRIGE: [ TOTAL
1.00 FLYGT NP-3171. OBSG"SUBMERSIB 07-429-1505 33,647.0000 33,647.00
RIDLEY CREEK WWTP INFLUENT PS- FLYGT
MODEL NP-3171.095 6" VOLUTE SUBMERSIBLE
PUMP W/ 460V 3PH
TOTAL 33,647.00

" CLAIANT' CERTIFICATION & DECLARATION _|

- OFEICER'S CERTIFICATION.

. APPROVALTOPURCHASE =

1 do selemnly declare and certify under penalties; of the law that the

within bill is correct in &l its particulars; that the articles have been

furnished or services rendered as stated there/n; that no benus has been

given or received by any; person or persons within the knewledge of this

claimant n connection with the above claim; that the amount therein

stated is justly due and owing; and that the amount charged is a
reasonable one.

S ppf vy FEPT HEAD
] A

I, having knowledge of the facts, certify that the materials

said certaflcan%bemgbased on s!gned delie ry slips or
tther reasenablew

DATE f‘b// \“/
P iy 7T

W

VENDOR SIGN HERE

CFFICIAL POSITION DATE

AX{D NO. OR SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

VENDOR MUST SIGN CERTIFICATION STATEMENT ON THIS
VOUCHER. MAIL VOUCHER & ITEMIZED BILLS TO:
Egst Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
Woest Chester, PA 19380

DO NOT ACCEPT THIS ORDER UNLESS IT
1S SIGNED BELOW




Xyle m Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.

Flygt Products

2330 Yellow Springs Rd
December 4, 2023 Malvern, PA 19355

Tel 610/408-6500
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Fax 610/647-6563
WEST CHEST PA 19380

 Quote # 2023-MAL-1547
Project Name: East Goshen - 2023
Job Name: Ridley Creek WWTP Influent PS

Attn: Mark Miller
Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is pleased to provide a quote for the following Flygt

equipment.

Co-Stars Contract # 016-E23-311

13171.095:0016 Replacement - .
Qty  Part Number Description Unit Price Extended Price
1 3171.095-0016 Flygt Model NP-3171.095 6" $ 30,147.00 $ 30,147.00
volute Submersible pump
equipped with a 460 Volt/ 3
phase / 80 Hz 30 HP 1750 RPM
motor, 434 impeller, 1 x 50 Ft.
fength of SUBCAB
4G25+3(2x0,5) submersible
cable, FLS leakage detector,
volute is prepared for Flush Valve
1 14-69 98 30N SHIPPING AND HANDLING-NO $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
TAX

Total Price $ 33,647.00

Terms & Conditions. . = ... .. . .
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale — Xylem Americas effective on the
date the order is accepted which terms are available at htlp:/www,.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement
between the parties.

. Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to: Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.

Freight Terms: 3 DAP - Delivered At Place 08 - Jobsite  (per IncoTerms 2020)
See Freight Payment (Delivery Terms) below.

Taxes: State, local and other applicable taxes are not included in this quotation.

Back Charges: Buyer shall not make purchases nor shall Buyer incur any labor that would result
in a back charge to Seller without prior writien consent of an authorized employee
of Seller.

Shortages: Xylem will not be responsible for apparent shipment shortages or damages

incurred in shipment that are not reported within two weeks from delivery to the

Page 1 0of 3
FLYGT

a xylem brand



Terms of Delivery:
Terms of Payment:

Validity:

Schedule:
COVID 19:

Sincerely,

jobsite. Damages should be noted on the receiving slip and the truck driver
advised of the damages. Please contact our office as soon as possible to report
damages or shortages so that replacement items can be shipped and the
appropriate claims made.

PP/Add Order Position

100% N30 after invoice date.

Xylenv's payment shall not be dependent upon Purchaser being paid by any third
party unless Owner denies payment due to reasons solely attributable to items
related to the equipment being provided by FLYGT.

This Quote is valid for thirty (30) days.

Please note that this pricing is valid for 30 days and contingent upon
final approval of submittals and release to fabrication by {within 90
days of bid date).

This quotation is subject to change if any changes to the
specifications or plans are made that alter the scope of supply.

Shipment lead times are approximately 5-6 weeks after order acceptance.
Delivery lead-times may be impacted by the current COVID-19 virus
pandemic relative to transportation fogistics.

Ad Wilson

Sales Representative
Phone: 610-408-6515
Cell: 610-314-6856

© aj.wilson@xylem.com

Emily Gooper
Customer Service
Phone: 610-408-6503

emily.cooper@xylem.com

Page 2 of 3
FLYGT

a xylem brand



This order is subject to the

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.
Flygt Products

 — Xylem Americas effective on the

date the order is accepted which terms are available at hitp:/www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement

belween the parties.

A signed copy of this Quote is acceptable as a binding contract.

Purchase Crders:

Please make purchase orders out to: Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.

Quote #: 2023-MAL-1547
Customer Name: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Job Name: Ridley Creek WWTP Influent PS

Total Amount: $ 33,647.00

(excluding freiwﬂi ; (
Signature: NA {\ L)UL-

Company/Utility: Ewy\' G)a:) 2m \L,.;f‘o

Name:m&(\% S . M\\éf“

(PLEASE PRINT)

PO:

Addressi1 S 82 “Posl, ﬁ\l lkt

Date: |2 ~ | 2.~ 2o ZJ

-[Jk_)f,:sjr C-/ﬁes/ﬂar CT)Zi-/\rv\.

Phone: & |0~ £, - 3| “H

Email:f‘(\{‘(\'-\\ ey Je £\,:;~,“'q; <'>$!\<,-\ N Of‘(

Fax:(.', Z GCAA - ??SJ

FLYGT

DR 2/ 7/z 7

o O Gy

Page 3of 3

a xylem brand



From: Cooper, Emily - Xylem <Emily.Cooper@xylem.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Mark Miller <mmiller@eastgoshen.org>

Ce: Wilson, AJ - Xylem <aj.wilson@xylem.com>

Subject: RE: 2023-MAL-1547 East Goshen - Ridley Creek WWTP Influent PS

Hello Mark,
Please find the requested quote attached.

Thank you!
Emily

EMILY COOPER

) & iem Senior Customer Support Specialist

, O: (610) 408-6603
Let’s Solve Water 2330 Yellow Spring Rd.

Maliorn, A 18355

How are we doing? CONTACT SUPPORT /{LEAYE FEEDBACK

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments and/or linked documents, is intended
for the sole use of the intended addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
proprietary, or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized review, dissemination, distribution, or copying is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the original sender immediately by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. Please note that any views or
opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Xylem

Inc..



g
& wm\\
y 4 \

MAINLINE

o))
\ 2 & SUPPLY

« =

o

1001 BOOT ROAD

DOWNINGTOWN, PA 19335

PHONE: 610 269 5556

www.mainlineconcrete.com

order Taker : ATM

ACCT#

531831

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

DATE 03 /27/24

(610) 692-7171

customer Copy

QUANTITY

PRODUCT CODE

MATERIAL

UNIT PRICE | EXTENSION

20 EA|[ROD #5 X 20'

-

R2=D

ROD 5/8 x 20 FT (#5)

96 pcs. per ton

APPROVED BY: M,&\

17.80 356.00

. DA-FE :l,AID: .'
CHECK #:
CHARGED TO: ﬂ& fz/?" (
SR
SUB TOTAL SALES TAX TOTAL AMOUNT AMOUNT PAID
356.00 0.00 356.00

MAIN LINE CONCRETE & SUPPLY INC. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR SLUMP, STRENGTH OR QUALITY OF CONCRETE AFTER WATER IS ADDED AT THE JOB SITE

ALL DELIVERIES ARE SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PURCHASER AND ALL AGENTS, SERVANTS,
AND EMPLOYEES THEREOF, AGREE TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE AND THAT THE GOODS WERE RECEIVED IN GOOD CONDITION

AND THE SERVICES WERE RENDERED IN A GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

RECEIVED BY:

(SIGNATURE)

(PRINT NAME)

CAUTION - CONCRETE CAUSES SKIN IRRITATION AND IS INJURIOUS TO EYES
(SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR FURTHER CAUTION INFORMATION) |

(DATE)




CB Dombach and Son
2919 Old Philadelphia Pike
Bird in Hand, PA 17505

C.B. DOMBACH

Bill To

East Goshen Township
1751 Town Drive
West Chester, PA 19380

Description_

1 -20X20 Frame Tent Rental Service (3/4/24-4/3/24)

APPROVED BY:M_

DATE FAID:
CHECK #:

CHARGED TO:_Q_ji{.Q,)\

U\/ C&r)aﬁfl@ Q;um(

Invoice

 Date | Invoice# |
3/412024 ; 4041 |
DueDate |  3/4/2024

Phone  717-392-0578
email info@cbdombach.com

www.cbdombach.com

P.O. No. ‘ Terms Project
Amount’

800.00

Subtotal $800.00

Sales Tax (6.0%) $0.00

Total $800.00

} {0 g Payments/Credits $0.00

7- |

Balance Due $800.00



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA February 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: March7,2024

YTD February 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $175,797.61 in revenues (primarily from Sewer
Capital Reserve transfers) and $172,551.49 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Flygt
pump, and Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies). The net result of operations is
$3,246.12. As of February 29, 2024, the fund balance was $10,808.28.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

Udware\municipal authority\,



97'79€'sTT 000 00°000'SL TYLAYD NIHSCD L1S3IM 00T9-6T¥-£L0
000 00'6£5°98 000 TVLIdVYD H33Y¥D Y31STIHD 00LE-62V-L0
vTLS5°8L 000 000 103704d S3LVLS3 TN S,ATHSYIH 01ST-62%-£L0
06'9ZE'€S L EE9'08 r8°€96'99¢ TVLIdVD 4150 S0ST-621-L0
79°0vZ'0T 000 00'000'S8 TVLdVD NOILVLS dIAINd THIA SAFHSYIH £0ST-6T¥-L0
000 000 00°005°0T¢€ 07 ANINIDVIdIY dYD 06¥L-¥Er-L0
GO0 0S°SSLT 000 ONFAFINIONT M33HD YALSTHD 00LE-72¥-L0
00'E8S 05’1907 007598 SANAYIS VYOI OrTe-ver-L0
SL°8/9°S S/°590°C 05°£99'8Y S3DIAYIS DONIYIINIONT 0eTe-vZy-LO
00°€6L'T 00°004 000€9°TC ONILIANV-"HLNY 2INNIA OTTE-¥It-LO
000 000 77987’ 3ISNIdXI SNOINYTIIISIN 000E-¥2¥-£0
000 000 0T £¥8'6€ SAOVM JALLYYISININGY COrT-vZv-L0
SISNIAX3
L¥'98€C8T v£'888°891 00't9v'LE8 FAYISIY dVI HIMIS INOYL YIJSNYYL 0060-76£-£0
95°687'09 SLE18'S 00715601 ONILVYIdO ¥IMIS WOUL YIASNVHL 00s0-26€-£0
CUIPT [4 A4 50°'v9S ANNIATY SNOINVTTIDSHA 0001-08€-£0
8818¢ 88'18¢ Z5°LTTT d3IM3IS - 5334 NOILIOINNOD 0€TT-v9€-/0
89'56S 89965 80VLS'8 5334 ONIddVYLDd 0TTI-v9g-L0
000 000 00°00£°C $33d DNIddVL 2D 00TT-¥9¢€-£L0
C 0 000 ANVYYD d304 00v0-¥Se-£L0
16'8 A TA 000 SONINYVI LSTHTLINI 000T-Tre-L0
INN3ATY

20z AMensqgad alA
pung Ajuoyiny jedidiunip

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3




Z 10 T adey

00749
FAR 4
82°76£'7T
FULEET
Z66EY
59°0£9'6
0026
ZOv6
0S'SS4'T
0$°82S
00°€ES
05128
SLBBL
0St¥L
007005

T6°€T6
00°L1I5'9%
L6'8Y8'S
00°S99°€L
66'8657
6’16
00'098'9
[4%:13 %7
S9°0£5'6
91508V
00°L6
076
000ZLE
00°00%
SL6YE'Y
DO'EES
00'TEY
UYL
88'T8T

78 L6T
¥8L6T

‘T9°L6LSLT

sovd %2 (MOT1IA) ¥VE ANVS 0EZ00-42
AIAINEA TYO00-1T

LYT4AYT AD0TNYD 08 X .9 3SOH T000-7E
LdNIA X WD 3TvIAYL 9 HI1dVaY TH000-+T
WYON .9 X LdNZ .7 ¥31dvaY T¥000-T

NMd dWAL Y04 LINGNGOD NVY-LS 24 86000-¥¢
SALON 335 -53SYHIUN SNOIYYA 95000-12
LdN A X 3310100 £ 9780 9 3dAL EE000-7T
334D YALSIHD YZHTTO NUHL AYIS ERECO-PT
HLNY NID 207 NVl AY3S T¥D31 8££00-vT
H1NY N39 £20Z D30 A¥3S TvDI1 9£L000-FT
A¥IS NI €207 vTHTTO NYHL A¥AS PEECO-HT
AY¥3S N3I9 FZ0Z vZPTTO NYHL AYIS TRECO-1T
¥6 43LdVHD €T vZHTTO NYHL AYIS 08E00-¥E
VAN D3 LANY SNITIG SSIED0Ud LPP00-vE

VAL L0 OL dV3 43IM3IS 60 WOHL H34X

VI £0 OL 4¥2 43IMIS 60 INOYH Y34X

VIA L0 O1 dV2 4IM3IS 60 WONHS H34X

VIA L0 O1 d¥2 HIM3IS 60 WOYHL HIdX

VI L0 OL dV2 43AN3S 60 WOYEH 34X

VI L0 OL d¥D 43IM3IS 60 WOYL 34X

VI L0 OL ¥ 4IM3IS 60 IWOYHH H34X

VI L0 O1 dYJ HIM3IS 60 WOYL 134X

VI L0 OL d¥D H3M3IS 60 WO H3dX

VA L0 OL d¥2 YIM3IS 60 IWOYHL ¥34X

VI L0 O1 d¥3 HIMIS 60 WOYHD Y34X

VIN L0 OL1 4V 43M3S 60 INOYH 434X

YW L0 OL d¥2 YIM3IS 60 IWOY4 ¥Y34X

VIA £0 QL DNILYHIH0 HIAIS S0 IWOYS ¥34X
VIN L0 OL DNILVYIdO HIMAS S0 INOYS ¥34X
YA L0 O1 ONILYYIJO H3M3IS SO WOHES d34X
YN L0 OL DONLLYHIJO H3IM3IS SO WOES 434X
J3T4301S - NOILEOd LSIHILINI M20d INId
Z9ZET #ANI INIINTIVLISNI 334 NOLLDINNOD
NTIVINOTO0D LL8T

NTIVINOTOD £L5T

PZ0Z AYYNYL33 QINYY3 LSIHILINS

PZOC AAVONYT GINHVYI LSTHTLNE

LLVE
9LVE
9LTE
9LvE
9LvE
SLvE
€0L
TLVE
E8YE
T8ve
YivE
£8vE
E8YE
EBVE
o8ve

oAy Aed
2oayD Aegd
38y Aed
oayD Aed
opayD Aed
oY) Aeg
Sy Aegd
o9y Aeg
ey Aeg
3ayD Aeg
0YD ARg
HoayD Aeg
208YD) Aeg
oy Aeg
SoayD Avg

[ELLINOF 2NUBASY
[BUIROL INUSADY
[BLINOI BNUaAaY
[BULINOT BnUaAay
[BUINOT INU3ASY
[BUINOT 3NU3ADY

|Busnor SNuU3AIY
[BULNO[ BNUBATY
[BUINCT SNUADY
[BUINGT BNU3ADY

|EUINOM 9NUIADY

[BUINO[ BNLADY
|[EUINO NU3ADY
[BUINOr INLIBADY
[BUINO[ INUBADY
[EUINOf BNUBASY
[BUINO INUBATY
[EUINOT BNUaADY
[BUINOT BNLAADY
[RUINOS BNuaAay
[BUINOT BnuaAaY
[EUINOT BNUIADY

20Z/67 /7 niyl sasudadxg pue sanuansy LA
Aoyiny |edouniy

[eUINOf Bnuanay

vZ/TE/TO
#2/92/10
%2/92/10
vZ/9¢/T0
v2/9¢/T0
vZ/LT/T0
¥Z/0T/T0
¥Z/S0/10
ve/v1/T0
¥Z/vL/20
¥Z/T1/10
vT/¥1/Z0
Ye/v1/To
¥T/¥1/20
vz/ee/zo

vZ/62/20
¥Z/Le/eo
¥Z/2e/20
¥2/ST/20
¥Z/vT/20
¥Z/80/20
vZ/90/20
¥Z/TE/T0
vZ/92/10
vZ/92/10
vZ/0T/10
v2/50/10
vZ/T0/10
¥e/TT/Z0
vZ/vT/Z0
vZ/IT/10
vZ/60/10
vZ/52/10
vZ/SZ/10
¥Z/10/20
¥e/70/10
vzZ/6T/20
YT/TE/TO

TVLIdYD 4150y

TYLIdvd 4150

TYLIdYD 4150y

TV LIdYD 4180d

TVLIdYD 4152d

TVLIdYD 4150y

TVLidYD 4150y

TYLld¥D 4150y
ONIYIINIDONI H3I38D ¥I1S3IHD
SIDAMIS TVvod
S3DIAYIS TVOTT
SIDIAYIS DNIEIINIDNG
S3DIAYIS ONRHIINIDONG
S3DNIAYIS DNIHIINIDNT
ONLLIONY-"M1INYJINN

NYISIY dVD HIMIS INOYL YIASNVHL
AAMYISTY dVD Y3IMIS INOYS HIASNWVHL
JALIFIY dVD HIMIS INOUH YIASNVHL
IALISIY V3 HIMIS WOYS H34SNYYL
JAYISTY dVD HIMIS WOYS HIISNVYL
3AYIS3Y dVI ¥IMIS INOUS YIFSNYHL
3AHISIY 43D HIMIS WOUL HI4SNYYL
INYISTH VI HIMIS INOY YIFSNVYL
3AMISTH VD YIMIS IWOY ¥IISNVYL
INHASTY VI HIMIS IWOYL HIASNVYL
INGISTE dVD HIMIS INOYS YIASNYHL
IAYISIY VD UIMIS INOHS YIISNYHL
INYISAY VD HIM3IS INOHS HIISNVHL
ONILYYIdO YIMIS INOHS YIISNYHL
ONILVYYIdO HIMIS NOHT HILSNYYL
DNILYHIdO HIMIS WO YILSNYYL
DNILYHIH0 YIMIS WOUL HIISNVHL
ANNIAZY SNOINYTIIOSHA

YIMIS - S334 NOILDINNOD

$33d ONIddVL DY
5334 ONIddVL DY
SONINYVYI LSIHILNI
SDNINYVI LSIWILN!

S0ST-6CF-LO
SOST-6TP-L0
SOST-62Y-L0
SOST-62F-L0
SOST-6Z¢-£0
SOST-62Y-L0
SOST-62¢-£0
SOST-62%-L0
00LE-¥TH-L0O
QrTE-¥Ty-L£0
OvTE-¥eb-LO
OETE-¥TP-LOD
0ETE-PTY-LO
DETE-YZP-LO
OTTE-¥EP-LO

0060-Z6E-£0
0060-26¢-L0
0060-Z68-L0
0060-Z6E-L0
0060-Z6&-L0
0060-Z6€-L0
0060-26¢£-L0
0060-76E-L0
0060-Z6E-L0
0060-25¢-L0
D060-Z6E-L0
0060-26€-L0
0060-265-L0
00S0-Z6E-L0
0050-26%-L0
0050-Z6¢-L0
00S0-Z6gE-L0
000T-08¢E-L0
DETT-F9E-LO
OTTI-v9€-£0
OTTT-¥9¢€-£0
000T-T¥E-20
000T-TPe-L0




Z Jo g 38eg

TTvTE

evrsesr

00°0£8°CT
00°SZE'ES
00°0tE'0Z
0T'62T
[A: 819
00 Zy9'ee
VAR 4)
0v'086°E
00'00€
007 LZH'T
§/.°20E
967’y
7616
00°098'
ZT690'Y

- BunesndoaN

- asuadxg e101

ELIAAG HOLdIDUALINI H33YIHILSIHD 9TS00-+Z
TLINAG BO1dIDYILINI XIFUDHILSIHD LLEOO-TT
TLNAD YO1d3DYILINI ¥IFHOHILSIHD 9L E00-7T
S3LON 335 -53SVHIUNd SNOIMYA 0Z500-1¢
S3LON 335 -SISVHIUNC SNOIYVYA 02S00-1T
QISY3NGNS 9 SE0 TLTE-dN IDATd ETS00-1E
AN NIJSHA TLSNI-S1HYd TY2LO33 LEFOO-¥T
Y2LSNOIN NHENIW MIN 304 DNIdId 9E¥00-¥T
LAYV TNV E#43171 JSIA SZP00-+T
UILHI-NOILVITVLESNT INTLSAS AN 9ZF00-¥T
LvHINID 41524 FZFTI0 NYHL A¥3S Z8500-¥¢
T LIAAD INFNIDVTdIH AN -dLSDY 6LE00-1T
S3LON 335 -S3SVHIUND SNOVA LTE00-2
NOLLYI8Y TIVM NIND ANY HONOYL TLZZ00-+Z
TNV MINYL ANVYL TH ,0TX.9 3SOH L£200-7Z

88YE  DI3YD Ard ve/Le/T0
08vE  HdaYD Aed vZ/rT/T0
08rE  BdaYD Aed ¥Z/¥1/20
0L 9P3YD Aeg vz/62/20
S04 DoY) Aed ¥z/62/70
G8YE MPRUYDARd  v¥Z/LT/T0
L8PE  2I3uD Aed v2/Te/To
SEPE  DPPRYD Aeg ¥z/2T/20
yerE  oayD Aed vZ/zE/eo
$8¥E D2y Aegd vZ/T2/20
€8YE  I3YD Aeg ¥Z/¥1/70
T8PE  DI8YD Aeg YZ/H1/20
0L I™UD Aegd ¥2/80/20
BLVE  DaYD Aeg v2/90/20
SLVE DR ARd YT/TE/ IO

¥Z07/6Z/2 hiy3 sasuadxy pue sanusnsy QLA
Auoiny fediuny

TV1EVYD 4150d

TYLIdYD H33WD YILSTHD
TVLIdVYD M3T3YD Y3LSTHD
TYLIdYD H33HD HALSTIHD

VLIV d153d
TvildvD 41524
TYLIdVD d1S2Y
IVLIdYD dESDY
IVLIdYD 41824
IVLIYD d1SDd
TYLdYI 415D
TVLIdYD 4150
TY1ld¥ 415Dy
TVLdYD d1S0d
TYLIdVD 41504

00LE-6Z7-L0
D0LE-6ZF-L0
C0LE-6ZP-L0
S0ST-62¢-£0
S0ST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-62-£0
SO0ST-62v-£0
S0ST-62%-L0
SOST-62P-L0
SOST-62¢-L0
SOST-62%-£0
SOST-6TH-L0
SOST-62-£0
SOST-62H-L0




